Appointment

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Required
Attendees:

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

3/5/2019 12:42:09 PM

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; John Gard
(j.gard@fehrandpeers.com) [j.gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com)
[n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com];
Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]; Dennis Kanuk
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org)
[mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]
Chris Holmgquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Duethman, Steve [steve.duethman@aecom.com]; Gerard
McCallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Loren Montgomery [loren@mcadvise.com]; Gershwin, Dan
[dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Tiffany Wright [TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com]

Parking
Call: 1-844-621-3956; Access Code: 805 258 568

3/5/2019 1:00:00 PM
3/5/2019 1:30:00 PM
Busy

Christina Erwin; John Gard {j.gard@fehrandpeers.com); Netai Basu {n.basu@fehrandpeers.com); Tom Gaul - Fehr &
Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com); Brian Boxer; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); Mindy Wilcox
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org)

Please forward this meeting invitation as appropriate.

Call: I
Access Code: IENENEGEG

loin meeting in my Webex Personal Room

Join from a video conferencing system or application

You can also dia! NI = cnter your mesting number,
Fyou are the bost, you can also enter your host PIN i your video conferencing system or application to start the

mseling.

loin by phone

_ Linited States Toll {Los Angsdes)
T oo Staves Toll Free
sccess code:  EGGTG—TG0M







